Re: Stevenson (CWA-06-2011-2709) Requested Status Update .
Patrick Rankin to: Russell Murdock, Chuck Kibler 05/0712012 05:32 PM
Cc: Lorena Vaughn

From: Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US

Te: Russell Murdock/iR6/USERPA/US@EPRA, Chuck Kibler <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>
Ce: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEFA/US@ERA

Gentlemen:

Mr. Murdock's request is granted. | will be out of the office from Friday, May 11th until Monday, May 21 in
any event. That should allow each of you time te determine whether a joint stipulation on penalty amount
is acceptable to your clients. Please send me an e-mail updaie on status on or about May 21, 2012,

Thanking you both for your professionalism in this matter, | remain

Sincerely,
Pat Rankin
Regional Judicial Officer
Russell Murdock Patrick Rankin, Presiding Officer: | am sending 1. 05/07/2012 04:43:55 PM
From: Russel Murdeck/RE/USERPAUS
To: Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Ce; Chuck Kibler <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>, Lorena Vaughn/REAISEPA/USEERA, Barbara
Aldridge/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 05/07/2012 04:43 PM
Subject: Stevenson (CWA 06 201 1-2708) Requested Stdlus Updale _ _ S o

Fatrick Rankin, Presiding Officer:

f am sending this e-mail per your request to follow up on our April 24th conference call. | have sent Mr.
Kibler a draft Joint Stipulation on Penalty for his review. As Mr. Kibler has been out of the office the past
few days, he has not yet, to my knowledge, been able o review the document and run it by his client, Mr.
Sievenson, As a result, | would like to request that we have an additional week to determine whether a
Joint Stipulation is a possibility in this matter. :--‘---.

In the event the panties cannot reach an agreement regarding the nenalty, the EPA intends to ;Iraﬂ ars
Supplemental Motion for Accelerated Decision with regard to the penalty and to submit a coupm of e
supplemental documents for your consideration. B

Thank you,

Russell Murdock .
Assistant Regicnal Counsel o o
U.S. Envirenmental Protection Agency, Region 6 X )
1445 Ross Ave. Suite 1200 (6RC-EW)

Dallas, TX 75202

{214} 665-3189

(214) 665-3177 (Fax)

Murdock.Russell@epa.gov



